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ldessrs. Dobbyn & McCog
65 Lr. Dgrd@ner freet,

18th April, F 2 i

No. 6995 - lirs R, li, Carey.

Dear Sirs,

1 have your letter of the 17th instant in above.
Further search has failed to find a record of the'receipf
of any claim in this case prior to iir Carey's letter of y
3rd instant. At that date the Property lLosses demittee,
report had been completed and it has since been lodged
with the Government so that the Committee has ceased to
exist. In the circumstances it is regretted that nothing

can now be done in the matter.

Yours faithfully,

blin.
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DoBBYN & M* Coy, ot o
Solicitors. //// ///’/ 06 / ///i////r/ //L
ARCH® S. Mc COY ﬁ/

e isbtbn: Vidabin: #740

*(Comm" for Oaths)
Terzeuone NCI579.

Dear Sir,

Our Clint R M Carsy Esq. J.P., of Main Street,Rush,
Co Dublin, has handed us your letter to him of 5th inst re
claim of Mrs R M Carey for £5 in respect of Bicyele destroyed
at Messrs Keatings Establishment Lr Abbey Street, during the
Rebellion. Your letter intimates that no claim was received
by the Committee in this case. Our instructions from Mr
Carey are that a elaim was despatched und posted to your Com-
mitiee by Mrs Carey, and in response to some inquiry ske under-
stood that the matter would be dealt wi6h in course by your
Committee. 5

We shall be glad if you will kindly look further
into mattey and have same disposed of. The facts referred %o
can be verified by Declaration which ought to suffice, but
perhaps with a gentleman in Mr Carey's position this will not
be required. The matter is a comparatively small one

Yours faithfully,
/ /\ 5 3 BRe, i N ~ ? ﬂ
‘ (V- L P e VI : 7 r!/
\ S
John Heal% ESq., o
Secre

Po perty Losses (Ireland) Committee, 1926,
01 Stephens Green
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5th larch, 7.

Dear Sir,

In reply to your'lettér of the 3rd
instant 1 beg to state that no claim was
received by the Committee in this case.

1l am to add that as the Committee are wind-
ing up their work they regret very much
that they are unable now to entertain the
claim.

Yours faithfully,

Secretary.

ir R, li. Carey,
Rush,
Co. Dublin,
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